
WRBP CIP Subcommittee Minutes 07-09-2012 (approved 08-16-12) Page 1

WINNIPESAUKEE RIVER BASIN PROGRAM

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Subcommittee

Minutes – July 9, 2012

Attendees: Chairman Brian Sullivan (Franklin), Sharon McMillin (DES), Steve Dolloff (DES), Ray

Korber (Bay District), Jeanne Beaudin (Belmont), Dan Leonard (Meredith), and Paul Moynihan

(Laconia).

Minutes - June 21, 2012: Dan Leonard corrected the 3rd sentence, paragraph 1 of #2 changing “S.

Dolloff” to “D. Leonard”. Steve Dolloff suggested the minutes should explain why the time table is

necessary for cost effectiveness in implementing changes. Brian Sullivan agreed that everyone wants to

see things move forward expeditiously, but the minutes don’t need to be specific with dates and

schedules. Sharon McMillin agreed it is better to have a general sequence rather than specific dates that

might not be met. Brian Sullivan added that the minutes reflect the need for a schedule and the WRFP-

MOU specifies the need for the schedule and time table. Dan Leonard moved, seconded by Ray Korber

to accept the minutes with the correction to the 3rd sentence paragraph 1 of #2. Motion passed.

MOM RFP draft review: Brian Sullivan commented that the document is pretty thorough and includes

everything previously discussed. Specific items discussed were:

 Ray Korber suggested adding a bullet to Task 1a, 1b, and 1c “to develop an implementation

sequence and time line for implementing recommendations”.

 Ray Korber suggested adding “The objective of the evaluation process is to reduce the short and

long term cost of operating WRBP facilities” to the Proposed Scope of Services on Page 2.

 Dan Leonard questioned whether the reference to “implementation sequence” on Page 4 Task 3

Bullet 3 is sufficient. Sharon McMillin replied that the implementation sequence is broad

enough so that the consultant can work on cost savings. Brian Sullivan suggested adding “and

suggested timeline” after “implementation sequence”.

 Steve Dolloff suggested removing the parentheses on Page 2 Task 1a, bullet 1. Sharon McMillin

disagreed, saying it would make the wording more confusing.

 Steve Dolloff questioned the 3rd bullet of Task 1a. Sharon McMillin explained that there are

written benchmark industry standards.

 Steve Dolloff – correction in title of Task 1C change “procures” to “procedures”

 Steve Dolloff asked if personnel procedures (given the SEA contract) should be included in Task

1c. Jeanne Beaudin suggested adding “contracts” in bullet 2 after “practices” which would draw

attention to all contracts.

 Steve Dolloff asked who the AB point person would be for the whole study process. Dan

Leonard added that it is important that there is communication and clarification of who is

involved in decision making to avoid appearance of any conflict of interest. It was agreed to put

this issue on the Advisory Board’s agenda for discussion so members who were available could

volunteer to actively participate in the study.

 Steve Dolloff suggested adding “and Advisory Board” to the first bullet of #9 on

Page 7.



WRBP CIP Subcommittee Minutes 07-09-2012 (approved 08-16-12) Page 2

 Ray Korber questioned the wording of the last bullet of Task 2 on Page 4.

 Steve Dolloff questioned whether June 30, 2012 is reasonable in #4 of Page 6. Sharon

McMillin agreed that this could be a problem if it takes a long time to negotiate a contract. Steve

added that some contractors might not bid because of time constraints. Sharon suggested adding

“is anticipated to be June 30, 2013” to give flexibility.

Ray Korber moved, seconded by Dan Leonard to approve the draft of the RFP – MOM Study with the

following changes:

1. Add “the objective of the evaluation process is to reduce short and long term cost of operating

WRBP facilities” to the Proposed Scope of Services on Page 2.

2. Delete “MOM” in Task 1a. Re-word to read “…WRBP staffing, programs, and organizational

structure…”

3. Add bullets to Task 1a, 1b and 1c “Develop an implementation sequence and timeline for

implementing recommendations”

4. Change “procures” to “procedures” in Task 1c and add “contracts” after “practices” in the

second bullet of Task 1c.

5. Add “and suggested timeline” after “implementation sequence” in the third bullet of Task 3 on

Page 4.

6. Cross out the third sentence of Paragraph 2 of Section VI on Page 6.

7. Change “will” to “is anticipated to” in #4 of Section VII on Page 6.

8. Add “and Advisory Board” to the first bullet of #9 on Page 7.

Motion passed.

WRBP rate structure metrics and calculations: Sharon McMillin distributed a revised Technical

Memorandum for Rate Allocation Methodology for review. As this is a long document which members

have not had time to review, it was agreed to hold another meeting Wednesday July 18 at 10 am at the

Belmont Corner Meeting House to discuss only the Rate Allocation Methodology with the goal of

having a draft allocation formula to present to the Advisory Board by September 30th as per MOU item

7.2.

Other business:

Brian Sullivan, Dan Leonard, Paul Moynihan and Ray Korber indicated that they plan to attend the As-

needed Engineering Services pre-bid informational meeting on July 11th at 1pm at the Franklin Training

Center.

Next Meeting Dates: Quarterly meeting of the Advisory Board on July 17th at 9:00 at the Laconia Shop.
CIP Subcommittee: July 18, 2012 @ 10:00 in the Corner Meeting House, Belmont

There being no further business, motion to adjourn by R. Korber, seconded by D. Leonard; all approved.

the meeting was adjourned at 11:10 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Eliza Conde, Recording Secretary


